

Board of Directors

June 23, 2026

Bapu Vaitla
Davis City Council

The Honorable Ben Allen
Chair, Senate Committee on Energy, Utilities & Communications
1021 O Street, Room 7610
Sacramento, CA 95814

Donna Neville
Davis City Council

Richard Casavecchia
Winters City Council

Re: AB 2383 (Zbur) – NEUTRAL

Jesse Loren
Chair
Winters City Council

Dear Senator Allen,

Shiela Allen
*Yolo County Board of
Supervisors*

On behalf of Valley Clean Energy (VCE), a community choice aggregation (CCA) program serving Yolo County, I write to inform you that we have removed our Oppose Unless Amended position on AB 2383 and are now officially Neutral on the measure.

Lucas Frerichs
*Yolo County Board of
Supervisors*

Amendments adopted by the author on June 16, 2026, address our concerns that the bill provided the California Public Utilities Commission with the authority to control the rates and contracts we set with large-energy use customers, such as data centers. The VCE board has the sole authority to set rates and contract terms as provided by state law in Public Utilities Code § 366.2

Tom Stallard
Woodland City Council

Tania Garcia-Cadena
Vice Chair
Woodland City Council

VCE would like to thank Assemblymember Zbur and his staff for their openness, commitment, and hard work in this effort. For the above stated reasons, VCE is now officially neutral on AB 2383.

If you have any questions, please contact Mark Fenstermaker who can be reached at mark@pacificpolicygroup.com; 916-798-8088.

Sincerely,



Mitch Sears
Executive Officer
Valley Clean Energy

cc: The Honorable Members of the Assembly Committee on Utilities & Energy
The Honorable Rick Chavez Zbur
The Honorable Cecilia Aguiar-Curry
The Honorable Christopher Cabaldon